
From: FRIESEN Lori L * OED
To: PRAKKE Jessica V * OED
Subject: FW: ID.me <> OED Follow-Up (3/16)
Date: Monday, March 29, 2021 8:23:00 PM
Attachments: IDme_IAL2Liveness_Guide_ADA.pdf

Hi Jessica, Have you had a chance to review this attached guide? I want to forward this to Lindsi and

Lisa for review and approval but want to make sure Comms approves of what the claimant will see. Is

there anyone else that should see and approve it?

Lori

From: Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 2:48 PM

To: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED

<Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>; PRAKKE Jessica V * OED <Jessica.V.PRAKKE@oregon.gov>

Cc: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>; GAZIANO Daniel J * OED <Daniel.J.GAZIANO@oregon.gov>

Subject: ID.me <> OED Follow-Up (3/16)

Good Afternoon,
Thank you all for your time earlier today. Below are my answers to the questions that arose
during our meeting. Please keep this information within the OED organization.

Dave: OED should have received a file on Saturday and Sunday. Our engineering
team is installing a fix that should remediate the file upload failures that OED
experienced over the weekend. If you ever do not receive a file, please email, call, or
text and I will run it down. We dropped a cumulative file in your
to make sure that you have the most up to date
information

Lori: OED's current identity verification policy is Level of Assurance 3 (LOA3). These
requirements are all outlined in the National Institute of Standards and Technology
(NIST) publication 800-63. In this policy,

The requirements for Information Assurance Level 2 (IAL2)
are outlined in NIST 800-63-3. Like LOA3

This government issued ID must
undergo Biometric Facial Recognition (selfie face match). When a state is IAL2 +
Liveness, the claimant takes a video selfie (liveness) that is biometrically matched.

I'd be happy to set up a 1:1 or a small group zoom to go over the differences in great detail if
you want! In the meantime, I've attached a guide that covers IAL2 + Liveness
requirements for your review as well as a video that outlines the flow for claimants in
an IAL2 + Liveness Policy.

At 1:38 you see "Step 3: Verify Identity": The "Answer questions about your
credit history" is missing because this is an IAL2 + Liveness flow and KBV is not
allowed.
At 2:21 you see "Step 4: Take a Selfie": This portion covers the video selfie that
we discussed today.
We just recently released the Biometric Consent Screen this past week, so it's
not included in the Demo Video (for reference, it would be around 1:51 in the






